Snowy Valleys Council Ordinary Meeting - Attachments Agenda Thursday, 15 May 2025

11.5 CROWN LAND TRANSFER REQUEST - PADDYS RIVER FLATS RESERVE -
ATTACHMENTS
Attachment Titles:
1. Written confirmation from the Local Land Services - Redacted

2. 20250224 - Aboriginal Land Claim Assessment Team - permission to continue with transfer

11.5 CROWN LAND TRANSFER REQUEST - PADDYS RIVER FLATS RESERVE - ATTACHMENTS  Page 152
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Attachment 1 - Written confirmation from the Local Land Services - Redacted

Subject: FW: Paddys River Flats Reserves

From:

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2025 11:06 AM
To: Cheryl Klein <cklein@svc.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Paddys River Flats Reserves

Hello Cheryl

LLS has reviewed the request, and the proposal is practical with the current established infrastructure that has
been built at this location; however, LLS requires Council to take the proposal to Crown lands as due process
and then have crown lands request LLS for Concurrence.

Please give me a call for more information.

Kind Regards

Acting Senior Land Services Officer
Travelling Stock Reserves

Murray Local Land Services
449 Charlotte Street | PO Box 61 | Deniliquin NSW 2710

w: www.murray.lls.nsw.gov.au | t: 1300 795 299
Stay up-to-date with advice, information, events and project updates from Murray Local Land Services signing up to our e-
newsletters and/or liking us on Facebook.
Please rate us on our service via rateitnow.com/murrayllsregion to assist with continuous improvement

GOVERNMENT

We stand on Country that always was and always will be Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the
Traditional Custodians of the land and waters, and we show our respect for Elders past, present and
emerging. We are committed to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially,
culturally and economically through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work.
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Attachment 2 - 20250224 - Aboriginal Land Claim Assessment Team - permission to continue
with transfer

From:

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2025 1:29 PM
To: Cheryl Klein

Subject: RE: Paddys River Flats Reserve

Good afternoon Cheryl,
Thank you for speaking with me today. In relation to your below queries:

Snowy Valleys Council (SVC) can continue to lease properties they manage, subject to a disclaimer that there
is an Aboriginal Land Claim (ALC) lodged on the leased land.

As discussed during our call, SVC can continue to move forward with the request of the transfer of land Local
Land Services (LLS) manages to SVC for continued management.

We suggest that should the transfer of management occur, that SVC may wish to request from LLS any
records/evidence they may hold in relation to the lawful use and occupation, permits and essential public
purpose relevant to the land an aboriginal land claim has been lodged over.

As you are aware the evidence required for the assessment must be relevant to the date the claim was lodged.
As we currently have many ALCs on hand, it may be several years before these claims are actively assessed.
Gathering and forwarding this evidence as soon as possible may assist with not having to go back to LLS to
gather historical data.

Kind regards

Senior Assessment Officer, Aboriginal Land Claim Assessment Team
Crown Land | Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
T0268835470 E

dphi.nsw.gov.au Home | Crown Lands (nsw.gov.au)

45 Wingewarra Street
Dubbo NSW 2830

Working days Monday to Friday,
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GOVERNMENT
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